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ATTACHMENT A: EXTERNAL REFERRAL COMMENTS 
 

Sydney Airport Response 
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RMS and Transport for NSW response (Transport for NSW sought in 
affiliation with RMS to provide one single response to the proposed 
development: 
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NSW Police Response 

 

From: Benjamin O'Reilly <orei2ben@police.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 31 January 2022 10:26 AM 
To: Louis Coorey <Louis.Coorey@randwick.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: DA/311/2020/B 0 391-397A Anzac Parade, Kingsford [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi Louis, 
 
I have reviewed DA/311/2020/B 0 391-397A Anzac Parade, Kingsford and have no 
issues to raise toward this DA. 
 
Please let me know if you require anything else. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Benjamin O’Reilly 
Senior Constable 
Crime Prevention Officer 
Maroubra Police Station 
Ph: 02 9349 9299 


